

YOLO COUNTY/CITY OF DAVIS 2x2 MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:00 P.M. – 1:00 P.M.

1. Roll Call/Introductions

Meeting called to order at 12:03

Present: Jim Provenza, Don Saylor, Dan Carson, Will Arnold

2. Designation of Chair for Day

Jim Provenza

3. Approval of January 9, 2019 Minutes

Dan Carson moved, with a second by Don Saylor for approval of the January 9, 2019 minutes. Motion passed by the following votes:

Ayes: all Noes: none

4. Public Comment

Linda Wight (NAMI Yolo): Expressed concern with future of affordable housing in Davis particularly with homeless and those with mental health challenges.

5. Discussion Items:

• Tobacco Prevention Program – Data and Strategies

Steve Jensen (Yolo County: Talked about improvements in Yolo County over the years as far as tobacco use. The new concern is flavored tobacco. Due to policy changes in 2009 there's been a lot of availability of products like E-cigarettes and little cigars that come in flavors that are inexpensive and appealing to children. Juul is the newest product and looks like a flash drive and students are using at school. Would like to see that the city ban the sale of flavored tobacco. Davis already has a tobacco retail policy in place. Just need to add some language.

Davis has 30 stores that would be impacted. Davis has two stores that sell only tobacco products. They would still be able to sell product, but would need to eliminate flavored tobacco.

• Homeless Services Coordination

Sandra Sigrist (Yolo County Health and Human Services): Gave update on County/City collaboration that has been started. The target for discussions is how to meet the needs of the constituents and how to spend the dollars effectively in an aligned way. Also gave an update on No Place Like Home. That was a \$2 billion bond fund that Woodland and West Sacramento opted in for, in the first round. Second round releases in September and applications are due in November.

Webb: Davis didn't opt-in, in the first round because of Paul's Place, which has alternate funding sources.

Carson: Would be interested in mapping out where Davis is at and where there are gaps.

• Pacifico Update - per Feb. 19, 2019 City Council Meeting

Arnold: Oakshade neighborhood has expressed concerns with problems they've been experiencing from crimes to nuisances. Not all of the problems are related to Pacifico. Some have to do with people camping along the creek. Made several visits to this location.

Carson: Has also stopped in at Pacifico and observed behavior that might be concerning to a parent.

Arnold: Talked to members that lived there, and they say the layout isn't great. There has been talk of converting one unit on each floor into a kitchen.

Public comment:

Karen Munoz (neighbor): There's no ignage of who to call if there are any problems.

• North Carolina Research Triangle Park Tour

Carson: Explained to everyone was the tour was about. The tour was put together by Greater Sacramento Economic Council. Agriculture is the #1 industry in that area and there is a great deal of research being done.

- 6. Long Range Agenda Items for April 2019 Meeting
 - Landfill Business Plan and 5 Year Forecast
 - Mace Blvd. Improvement Project Status Update Webb: There have been public outreach meetings. The city has been addressing concerns. The 2nd round of responses are in the works.
 - South Davis Drainage Fee
 - Status of Davis Creek Mobile Home Park Provenza: This can be put on the agenda for a later date
 - Waste Management Disposal Tipping Fees and Program Costs This is the same as the first item listed for long rang agenda items
- 7. Board of Supervisors/City Council Comments *None*
- 8. 2019 Meeting Calendar
 - April 10, 2019
 - May 8, 2019
 - June 12, 2019

Meeting adjourned at 1:06